Kevin Stofle

Constable Precinct 3
Williamson County, Texas

MEMORANDUM

TO: Williamson County Judge Dan Gattis
Williamson County Commissioner Precinct 1, Terry Cook
Williamson County Commissioner Precinct 2, Cynthia Long
Williamson County Commissioner Precinct 3, Valerie Covey
Williamson County Commissioner Precinct 4, Larry Madsen

FROM: Kevin Stofle, Constable Precinct 3
DATE: December 15, 2017
SUBJECT: Confirmation of Appointment of Deputy Constable

I have selected Patrick Hurley to serve as Deputy Constable for the Precinct 3 Constable’s Office. This is an
open, previously budgeted position.

Mr. Hurley has served as a Texas Peace Officer for over thirty (30) years and holds a Texas Master Peace Officer
Certification from the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement. He served as a member of the Georgetown Police
Department for 29 years and honorably retired at the rank of Lieutenant while commanding the Criminal
Investigations Division. He has supervised both civilian and commissioned employees. During his tenure with
Georgetown PD Hurley was named the 2003 Employee of the Year and was twice (2006, 2009) named the City
of Georgetown Manager of the Year.

Having successfully completed an extensive background investigation and interview during the selection process,
I have full faith and confidence in his ability to perform any and all acts pertaining to the office of Constable.

I have placed the matter of his appointment as Deputy Constable for the Williamson County Precinct 3
Constable’s Office on the agenda of the January 9th Commissioner’s Court meeting for ratification.

Respectfully,

Kevin Stofle

Constable Precinct 3
Williamson County, Texas



